

SolaXCloud App Operation Manual

Only for home user

V6.3.0

*This manual is based on SolaXCloud App V6.3. The finally displayed pages should be subject to the actual situations.

About This App

SolaxCloud APP supports iOS and Android operation system. It allows you to master your family energy devices easily.

You can also access the website <u>www.solaxcloud.com</u> through a PC, to manage your family energy plant.

Contents
Account & Security 1
Account Creation1
Login2
Forgot Password
Plant
Adding Plant
Plant Management
Single-plant Management
Setting Tariff
Setting Selling Tariff10
Setting Buying Tariff12
Network Configuration
Wi-Fi13
4G19
LAN27
Homepage Introduction
Device
Device-related Operations
Device Details
Intelligent (TOU)
Service
Warranty Management
Third-party Ecology
Email Subscription
Help Center
EV Charger

Local Mode	39
Login	40
Dongle	42
Wi-Fi Network Configuration	
4G Network Configuration	45
Personal Settings	48

Account & Security

Account Creation

At the login page, tap **Sign up**, to create an account. Select a country or region, select the role of **End User**, complete sign-up information, and finally tap **Sign up**.



Login

Select your server, enter your account and password, tick to agree on **Privacy Policy** and **Terms of Use**, and finally tap **Log in**.

& Enter user	name/e-mail	2
🖨 Enter pass	word	Ø
Remember me	1	Forgot passwor
	Log in	4

Don't have an account?Sign up

Note: If you consecutively enter the incorrect password **Five** times, the account will be forcibly locked for half an hour.

Forgot Password

If forgetting the password, you can tap **Forgot password**, to re-set the password. Password resetting requires you to enter the verification code sent to your registered email, to authenticate your identity.



Plant

Adding Plant

Step 1: Tap the icon "+" in the middle of the homepage, to add a plant (for users who add a plant for the first time).

Tap the icon "+" at the upper right corner of the homepage, to select Add plant from the drop-down menu (for users who have already added a plant).



Step 2: Tap **Skip** or **Go to Add** if you have learned about the setup when the setup pages (4 pages in total) pop up.



Step 3: Select WHI LE USING THE APP or ALLOW THIS TIME ONLY when the SolaXCloud App asks for your permission to obtain your location information.

<				
Add plant Please fill in the basic information of the power station				
* Plant name				
R= 1				
* System Size (kWp)				
Rattery consolity (k/M/h)				
\odot				
Allow 艾 to access this device's location?				
Precise Approximate				
WHILE USING THE APP				
ALLOW THIS TIME ONLY				
DENY				

Step 4: Fill in the basic information about the plant, including plant name, system capacity (setting range 0-99999999), country/region, timezone, and location. Select whether to enable **Show first by default** and **Use&Set DST**, and determine whether to authorize the setting and maintenance right to an installer or agent. Then tap **Next**.

<	
Add plant Please fill in the basic information of the por station	wer
* Plant name	
retriker nettigt 64 von Pleit 1	
* System Size (kWp)	
142	
Battery capacity (kWh)	
* Country and region	
UNITED STATES	>
* Timezone	
(JC statisticity) a Despiration Program	>
* Position	
BORIGAN (BBE	<u>®</u>
Show first by default	
Use&Set DST	
I agree that the power station can b remotely maintained and functional set by the agent/installer.(Non perso data will be used)	e ly onal
Next	

At this time, you have already created a virtual plant. At the plant list, you can view the plant. If you want to continue the subsequent operations (adding device and network configuration), refer to **Network Configuration**.

Plant Management

Multiple plants may exist in an account. For convenience of management, you can go to **Me** > **Plant Management**, to view the plant list, search for a plant, or add a plant:



Single-plant Management

Selecting a plant from the plant list, you can view its details, including basic information about plant, service information and right.

Besides, you can also tap "..." at the upper right corner of the detail page, to perform these operations on a plant: edit plant, delete plant, set a default plant, and set the tariff.



• Edit plant

You can edit the plant basic information and modify the permissions.

Basic Information	
Plant name*	
against title 9	>
String capacity(kWp)*	
900	>
Battery capacity/kWh)	
-99-00	>
	•
Address	Location
Country	
Region	
你们用我	>
Time zone*	
(PTC+OEXC)(Inc)(ing/Comparing Ho	тцК., >
DST	
2 ¹	>
• Permissions	
I agree that this plant can be remotely maintained and functionally set by the distribution/installer.	
Cancel Save	

• Delete plant

A user can delete a plant which has not been bound with a physical device. When deleting a plant, you need to enter a verification code.

<	Delete plant
Y n re	Deletion Notice ou will no longer receive any plant-related otification, including alarms, sync messages, eal-time updates, and historical stats.
Pe	Complete the verification lease enter the verification code received by mail:
	Enter verification code Send

• Set default plant

Tap "**Set default**", to set the current plant as the default plant. After setting it as the default plant, the data displayed at the homepage is just data of the default plant for each login.

• Set tariff

You can set the tariff for a plant. For details, see Setting Tariff.

Setting Tariff

Tap "Setting", to go the tariff setting page. Tap the editing icon ∠, to set the selling/buying (To grid/From grid) tariff.



Setting Selling Tariff

- 1. Select the currency unit according to the actual situations.
- 2. Select "**To grid**" from the tab.
- 3. Adopt a tariff setting method. There are two methods: **Customized** and **Automatic** (hidden in region/country not supporting the service).
 - Customized
 - **Fixed tariff**: Select **Fixed tariff**, set the price, and then tap **Save**.

To grid	From grid
Customized Automatic	
Tariff setting type Fixed tariff	>
Price(CNY/kWh) Please enter	>

> TOU tariff:

1. According to your actual situations, tap the blank of end date, to divide a year into different periods.

2. Tap ">" or "Add tariff" to enter a period.

3. Divide a day (24h) into different time slots.

- 4. Set an electricity price for each time slot.
- 5. After all settings are done, tap Save.

stomized if setting type Tariff > 1 2> Cancel 01/01-12/31 101 - 12/31 1 Time 1	1 To grid	2 From grid			
tting type ff > - 12/31 1 Cancel 01/01-12/31 Time 1	nized				
2> → Cancel 01/01-12/31 1 - 12/31 1 Time 1	setting type		>		
1 2> → Cancel 01/01-12/31 '01 - 12/31 1 Time 1					
701 – 12/31 1 Time 1	1	2	-	Cancel	01/01-12/31
	/01	- 12/31 1		Time 1	
	Ado	d tariff)	Please e	nter price

TOU tariff (weekdays+weekends): Similar to settings of TOU tariff, but it further provides weekday and weekend settings for a daily cycle.

To grid To grid	
Customized Tariff setting type TOU Tariff (weekdays + weekends)	
Date 1 2>	Cancel 01/01-12/31 Confirm Cancel 01/01-12/31 Confirm Workdays 3 Weekends Workdays Weekends 6
Workdays Weekends	Time 1 Time 1 00:00 - 24:00 00:00 - 24:00 7
Add tariff	Please enter price // 8

• Automatic: You need to set the country/region and handling fee (confirmed by the local grid).

1 To grid	2 From grid
Customized Automatic	
Country/Region	
JAPAN	
Region	
Kansai	>
Handling fee(JPY/kWh) Please enter	>
Tariff display area	
Layout	Data
Electricity price layout	K M
JPY/kWh	
21	
18	- 00
15	ןנייינ
	ի հ
	r

Setting Buying Tariff

The method for setting the buying tariff is similar to that for setting the selling tariff, which is not described herein. For details, see **Setting Selling Price**.

Network Configuration

SolaX devices, such as Dongle Pocket, Datahub, Adapter-box, EVC, and X1-Micro, all can connect to the SolaxCloud. Here only take Dongle Pocket (used for communication of an inverter) as an example, to describe the network configuration process. Configuring steps for the other devices are similar to those for Dongle Pocket, which are not described in detail herein.

Dongle Pocket can achieve networking through Wi-Fi, 4G, and LAN. You can adopt one of them to complete networking according to the type of pocket (including Pocket Wi-Fi, Pocket 4G, Pocket LAN, Pocket Wi-Fi+4G, and Pocket Wi-Fi+LAN) you purchased.

Wi-Fi

Prerequisites

- The phone WLAN has been switched on and there is Wi-Fi available with a good signal strength.
- Has installed the Pocket with Wi-Fi function and connected it to the device properly according to *Pocket Wi-Fi Installation Manual*, *Pocket Wi-Fi+4G Installation Manual*, and *Pocket Wi-Fi+LAN Installation Manual*.
- The device has been powered on and is close to the router and phone.

Steps

Step 1: At the login page, select "More > Network Configuration".

Or tap the "+" icon at the upper right corner of the homepage, to select "Add Device" from the drop-down menu.

Hangthoutest environment. >	More >	. <	
		Language	English >
weicome!		Local	>
& Enter user name/e-mail		Demo	>
Enter password	Ø	Network Configuration	
Remember me	Forgot password?		
Log in			
Log in means that you have read,ur to the Privacy Policy and Terms of	nderstood and agreed Use		



Step 2: Select the correct device type from the pictures below according to the device you have.

Pocket Dongle		Close
	ē	
Wifi+4GM	Wifi+Lan	WiFi V3.0
		1
WiFi V3.0-P	WIFI V3.0-E	4G V3.0
ē	2 A SPres	
LAN V3.0	WiFi 2.0	WiFi Plus
	W WY	
WiFi Plus	LAN	
Gateway		
L		and:
DataHub1000	ECC	XRSD-Core Kit
Direct-connect de	vice	
	Q,	
Microinverter	EV Charger G2	EV Charger
x **		

Step 3: Tap **Scan** to scan the Pocket QR code or manually enter the Pocket registration number. After the registration number is identified successfully, tap **Next**.



Step 4: Configure the network.

- 1. Select Wi-Fi as the communication mode (only for Pocket Wi-Fi+4G. Pocket Wi-Fi and Pocket Wi-Fi+LAN not required).
- 2. Select an available Wi-Fi and enter the password.
- 3. Select the IP configuration manner.
 - If selecting the DHCP, there is no other additional configuration.
 - If selecting the static IP, you need to enter the network parameters manually, including IP address, subnet mask, gateway, and possible DNS server address.
- 4. Tap Next.

×				
Configuration				
× Wi-Fi - 5Ghz				
✓ Wi-Fi - 2.4Ghz	a 🗢 🕕			
GHz Wi-Fi is not supported on hoose 2.4GHz Wi-Fi(Home Wi-I	this device.please Fi).			
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	0 /-			
Card I and				
S. President				
Password				
중 Password	•			
Password	DHCP >	if select static IP	IP	Static IP >
Password	DHCP >	if select static IP	IP Address*	Static IP > Enter IP Address
Password	DHCP >	if select static IP	IP IP Address* Subnetmask*	Static IP > Enter IP Address Enter Subnetmask
Password	DHCP >	if select static IP	IP Address* Subnetmask* Default Gateway*	Static IP > Enter IP Address Enter Subnetmask Enter Default Gateway
Password	DHCP >	if select static IP	IP Address* Subnetmask* Default Gateway* Default DNS*	Static IP > Enter IP Address Enter Subnetmask Enter Default Gateway Enter Default DNS
Password		if select static IP	IP Address* Subnetmask* Default Gateway* Default DNS* Standby DNS	Static IP > Enter IP Address Enter Subnetmask Enter Default Gateway Enter Default DNS Enter Standby DNS

Note: Users whose phone brand is NOT vivo, HUAWEI, and OPPO can directly skip from this step to Step 6.

Step 5: Tap **Connect**, and switch the phone WLAN to the device hotspot. The hotspot name is: Wifi_device SN. After that, return to the SolaXCloud App.



Step 6: When the system enters the following page, wait until the device

connects to the site and SolaXCloud. When all items are \checkmark , it indicates that the device connects to the SolaXCloud successfully. Tap Finish.



Note: If the device failed in networking, find the corresponding solution according to the error code.

Step 7: Tap **Go Check**, to ensure that the phone WLAN has been switched to the family Wi-Fi. After switchover, return to this App and tap **Got it**.

®• °II "II 奈 ⓒ @	<u>୭</u> । 8:05
Х	
Configuration	
Tips	
X V0-Fi- SN EXAMPLEDD1	
✓ Wi-Fi - Home 🔒 🗢 🚯	- 8
Notwork configuration successful	- 8
please check if your phone has	- 8
switched back to the home network to	- 8
prevent internet interruption.	- 8
Got it Go Check	
Finish	

After the device has been connected to the cloud for 5 minutes, you can check the result of connection. Generally, there are two status for a device:

- rindicates that the network configuration succeeded and the device is connected to the SolaXCloud.
- indicates that the device has been bound with the plant, but the network has not been configured successfully or the device data has not been uploaded to the cloud. You may wait for a while to refresh or go to reconfigure the network. For the method for reconfiguring the network, please refer to Step 2 to Step 7.

In addition, if you exit from device adding accidentally or want to add another device to the already existing site, you can start from the following entrances:

Entrance 1: "+" at the upper right corner of the homepage \rightarrow Add Device

Entrance 2: Device at the navigation bar \rightarrow "+" at the upper right corner \rightarrow Add Device

For the other steps, refer to Step 2 to Step 7.

4G

Prerequisites

- Prepare a 4G IoT card (support NB-IoT or Cat-M). Pocket Wi-Fi+4G users need to acquire the APN of the card from an operator.
- Has connected the Pocket with the 4G function to the device according to *Pocket 4G Installation Manual* or *Pocket Wi-Fi+4G Installation Manual*.
- The phone WLAN has been switched on and there is available Wi-Fi nearby with a good signal strength.
- The device has been turned on and is in the range of the 4G signal.

Steps

As there are differences between Pocket 4G and Pocket Wi-Fi+4G in networking, you need to select the corresponding operation guide according to the type of Pocket.

For Pocket 4G

Step 1: Tap the "+" icon at the upper right corner of the homepage, to select "Add Device" from the drop-down menu.



Step 2: Select the correct device type from the pictures below according to the device you have.

Pocket Dongle		Close
	ē	
Wifi+4GM	Wifi+Lan	WiFi V3.0
		1
WiFi V3.0-P	WIFI V3.0-E	4G V3.0
ē	2 A SPres	
LAN V3.0	WiFi 2.0	WiFi Plus
	W WY	
WiFi Plus	LAN	
Gateway		
L		and:
DataHub1000	ECC	XRSD-Core Kit
Direct-connect de	vice	
	Q,	
Microinverter	EV Charger G2	EV Charger
x **		

Step 3: Tap **Scan** to scan the Pocket QR code or manually enter the Pocket registration number. After the registration number is identified successfully, tap **Next**.



Step 4: Tap **Finish** when this page appears. When a device is bound with a site, it indicates that the device can connect to the SolaXCloud.



After the device is bound with the site, you can check whether the device has been connected to the SolaXCloud. 🛜 indicates that the device is connected to the SolaXCloud successfully.

In addition, if you exit from device adding accidentally or want to add another device to the already existing site, you can select **Add Device** from the drop-down menu by tapping "+" at the upper right corner of the homepage.

For Pocket Wi-Fi+4G (selecting 4G)

Steps

Step 1: At the login page, select "More > Network Configuration".

Or tap the "+" icon at the upper right corner of the homepage, to select "Add Device" from the drop-down menu.

More >	- <
	Language English >
weicome!	Local
8 Enter user name/e-mail	Demo >
☐ Enter password⊗	Network Configuration
Remember me Forgot password?	
Log in	
Log in means that you have read,understood and agreed to the Privacy Policy and Terms of Use	



Step 2: Select the correct device type from the pictures below according to the device you have.

Pocket Dongle		Close
	ē	
Wifi+4GM	Wifi+Lan	WiFi V3.0
		1
WiFi V3.0-P	WIFI V3.0-E	4G V3.0
ē	2 A SPres	
LAN V3.0	WiFi 2.0	WiFi Plus
	W WY	
WiFi Plus	LAN	
Gateway		
L		and:
DataHub1000	ECC	XRSD-Core Kit
Direct-connect de	vice	
	Q,	
Microinverter	EV Charger G2	EV Charger
x **		

Step 3: Tap **Scan** to scan the Pocket QR code or manually enter the Pocket registration number. After the registration number is identified successfully, tap **Next**.



Step 4: Select 4G as the communication method. Enter the APN. Select the network deployment. Tap **Next**.

×		
Configuration		
Contraction Print		
Config	Manua	al configuration
APN*		2
Network deployment	t	3
	Next	4

Note: Users whose phone brand is NOT vivo, HUAWEI, and OPPO can directly skip from this step to Step 6.

Step 5: Tap **Connect**, and switch the phone WLAN to the device hotspot. The hotspot name is: Wifi_device SN. After that, return to the SolaXCloud App.

×	\leftarrow wlan \Box	
Connect to the device's Wi-Fi	WLAN View help)
WLAN	Network acceleration Off >	
Vifi_SN EXAMPLE001	More settings	
✓ Wifi_SN EXAMPLE002	AVAILABLE NETWORKS SolaxGuest Connected (good quality)	
Please connect your phone to the device's Wi-Fi as shown aboveAnd then return to this application.	SolaxOffice	ì
	WifiSaved (no Internet access)	ì
	Wifi_SHARE FOREY	
	Wifi_SM67S0VWTT	
	Signal strength Excellent	
	Encryption type None	
Connect	CANCEL FORGET CONNECT	

Step 6: When the system enters the following page, wait until the device

connects to the site and SolaXCloud. When all items are \checkmark , it indicates that the device connects to the SolaXCloud successfully. Tap Finish.



Note: If the device failed in networking, find the corresponding solution according to the error code.

Step 7: Tap **Go Check**, to ensure that the phone WLAN has been switched to the family Wi-Fi. After switchover, return to this App and tap **Got it**.

¹⁰⁰⁹ ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 奈 1005 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 111 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 111 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 111 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 111 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 111 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰ 11 ¹⁰
×
Configuration
Tips
× WEFE SN EXAMPLE001
✓ Wi-Fi - Home 🔒 🗢 🚯
10 million (1990)
Network configuration successful,
please check if your phone has
switched back to the home network to
Got it Go Check
Finish

After the device has been connected to the cloud for 5 minutes, you can check the result of connection. Generally, there are two status for a device:

- îndicates that the network configuration succeeded and the device is connected to the SolaXCloud.
- indicates that the device has been bound with the plant, but the network has not been configured successfully or the device data has not been uploaded to the cloud. You may wait for a while to refresh or go to reconfigure the network. For the method for reconfiguring the network, please refer to Step 2 to Step 7.

LAN

Prerequisites

- The phone WLAN has been switched on and there is Wi-Fi available with a good signal strength.
- Has installed the Pocket with the LAN function and connected it to the device properly according to *Pocket LAN Installation Manual or Pocket Wi*-*Fi* + *LAN Installation Manual*.
- The device has been powered on.

Steps

Step 1: Tap the "+" icon at the upper right corner of the homepage, to select "Add Device" from the drop-down menu.

Offline ⑦	⊙ ⊕
No meter data Due to lack of on-grid meteri is unavailable.	ng, real-t
0.0/0.0°c	
Battery	Grid A
Earnings today ⑦	
Earnings yesterday	Total earnings
Home Device	Service Me

Step 2: Select the correct device type from the pictures below according to the device you have.

onfigura	tion	
ease select a d	evice	
Pocket Dongle		Close
Wifi+4GM	Wifi+Lan	WiFi V3.0
1		1
WiFi V3.0-P	WIFI V3.0-E	4G V3.0
ē	2 A XPeas	
LAN V3.0	WIFI 2.0	WiFi Plus
	T WON	
WiFi Plus	LAN	
Gateway		
L		-
DataHub1000	ECC	XRSD-Core Kit
Direct-connect de	vice	
Microinverter	EV Charger G2	EV Charger

Step 3: Tap **Scan** to scan the Pocket QR code or manually enter the Pocket registration number. After the registration number is identified successfully, tap **Next**.



Step 4: Tap **Finish** when this page appears. When a device is bound with a site, it indicates that the device can connect to the SolaXCloud.



After the device is bound with the site, you can check whether the device has been connected to the SolaXCloud. 🛜 indicates that the device is connected to the SolaXCloud successfully.

In addition, if you exit from device adding accidentally or want to add another device to the already existing site, you can select **Add Device** from the drop-down menu by tapping "+" at the upper right corner of the homepage.

Homepage Introduction

The page on the left side is homepage, which displays the overall running situations of a plant. The table on the right side introduces composition and functions of this page.



SN	Description
a	Displays the name and status of the current plant. You can switch from the current plant to another.
	Plant status includes Normal, Offline, Accessing, and Alarm.
b	Neather
С	Messages and notifications
d	Entrance to adding a plant and device
e	Dynamic graph switchover icon
f	Energy flow graph (abstract and concrete): Dynamically display the flow trends among battery, grid, PV, and load.
g	Displays the revenue the plant gained today, yesterday, and in total.
h	Displays the battery-related data, including battery SOC, remaining battery amount, predicted battery lasting time, charge/discharge status, and power consumption and generation amount.
i	Displays the equivalent environmental value. Indicators are CO ₂ emission reduction, x trees planted, and coal reduction amount

Device

Device-related Operations

At the navigation bar, select **Device** to go to the device list page. By switching the device at the upper left corner, you can view all devices under a site. Tap a device, and you can view details of the device. For details about it, please see **Device Details**.

hangchoulessupi-sharpi Crissi	• ÷
Device Intelligent	
	
X3-Hybrid-G4	X1/X3-EVC
Adapter Box G2	Adapter Box G2
WIFI3.0	♥

Besides, you can execute the following operations on a device:

- Remote settings: Tap to enter a single device, and you can set the device remotely. Please set it under guidance of an installer or agent, or it may lead to device abnormality or failure.
- Add device: Tap "+" at the upper right corner of the page, to add a device.
- Unbind device: Tap to enter a single device, to unbind a device from a plant.

Device Details

Here take the inverter X3-hybrid-G4 as an example, to show composition of a device detail page. Device pages vary with device types. The device detail page is subject to the actual situations.

	< De	etails	
Device name	X3-Hybrid-G4 >	SOLAX	Device picture
Device real-time data	Realtime data >		
	AC Power	Total yield today	
	589 W	8.20 kWh	
Device function control	- Function control		
	G G		
	Remote Work mode setting	Device replacement	
Device statistical data	Statistical informatio	n S	[-
	< 2024	.10.17 ->	
	W 6,000 5,000 3,000 1,000 -1,000		
	-2,000 00:00 02:10 04:20 06	5:30 08:40 10:50 13:00 15:5	in
	Power(W) AC Power Total Pi Image: Comparison of the provided state o	V Power Total battery power	

Intelligent (TOU)

TOU (Time of Use) is a mode in which you can set different electricity prices and usage strategies for different time periods. By setting the charge/discharge time periods, the battery can be charged in lower electricity price periods, and discharge in higher electricity price periods, to save electricity costs.

Select **Device**>**Intelligent** to set the TOU mode. It should be noted that the sub menu **Intelligent** is visible only when a device in the current site supports the TOU function and the device is online.

Step 1: Tap Create TOU.

Step 2: Add the basic information for TOU, including selecting TOU name; selecting a device to be controlled (optional); selecting the period type; selecting the cycle type (if you select **Customized** as period type); and setting the min battery SOC.

- If selecting **Import period**, you can directly invoke the period you have created before. For the TOU tariff setting method, refer to **Setting Tariff**. Non-TOU tariff (referring to fixed tariff and custom auto tariff here) cannot be imported.
- If selecting **Customize**, you need to divide periods yourself.

Step 3: Set the work mode to cycle according to the period type. A user can divide one year into different periods, and set work modes for daily cycle in each period. One day can be divided up to 10 time slots and supports 5 work modes at most.

• Import period

As you have created the period and tariff during tariff setting, after importing the period, you only need to complete the following steps:

1. Tap ">" on the upper right corner of each period, to enter the period to edit it.

2. Tap the column of work mode, to enter the work mode page.

3. Set work mode and corresponding parameters (if any) for each time slot. After setting, tap **Save**.

4. After setting work modes for each period, tap Save.

	C 01/01-	-07/02		
🛱 Date1	Workdays	weekends	< Work mod	de (
01/01 - 07/02	S Period1		Work mode Settings	Self-13
Default:Self-use 00:00-02:15	00:00 - Import price: 1chv/kwh; Export price: 1chv/kwh	- 02:15	Min SOC(%)* *Set range:10%-180%	11
	Work mode Min SOC:10%	Default:Self-	1	Save

• Customize

1. Tap the column of start date, to divide one year into different time periods.

2. Tap Add content to enter each period.

3. Tap the column of end time, to divide one day (24h) into different time slots. Two neighboring time slots cannot be overlapped with and separated from each other.

4. Set work modes for each time slot. After setting, tap Save.

5. After setting work modes for each period, tap Save.

			_ <	01/01-1	12/31		
			Maximu	um 10 periods can	be set per day	×	
) - (12/31	1	S Perio	əd1	23:59	3	
Add cont	tent	2		node	Self-		Save 6
	- Add con	- 12/31	- 12/31 1 Add content 2	- 12/31 1 Add content 2 Work m	 12/31 Add content Work mode 	 4dd content Work mode Self- 	 12/31 Add content Work mode Self-u

Step 4: Return to the Create TOU page and tap Save , to complete creation of TOU mode.

You can apply this TOU mode to devices that support TOU.

Service

Warranty Management

In the **Warranty Management** module, users can view the list of warranties under the current account. The warranty list shows all devices for which the warranty has been claimed. In addition, you can also filter and edit a warranty.



Third-party Ecology

Through the API service, users can access the SolaXCloud to obtain real-time data, historical data and alarm messages of authorized inverters.

Email Subscription

Through subscription function, you can get the latest running data of the device and keep track of the situations of the device at any time.

	Email Subscription	
Recipien	it email	
Offline R	eminder	
Abnorm	al power generation reminder	
Low bat	tery reminder	
Alarm P	ush	
Daily rep	port Sending	
Weekly r	report Sending	
Off-grid	Reminder	
EV charç	ger Tamper Detection	
Accept N	News Email	
	Save	

Help Center

In the **Help Center**, you can:

- watch learning videos to quickly grasp the essentials of network configuration.
- view the App instructions to learn how to use the App in an all-round way.
- feed your problems or suggestions back to us in the application of the App.
- view the contact information of the installer or agent for timely assistance.

Help center	
Videos	>
Documents	>
? Feedback	>
ত্র After-sales	>

EV Charger

Tapping EV Charger to enter the EV Charger Card Management page, you can:

- view all EV charge cards under the selected plant.
- add an EV charge card.
- delete an EV charge card.

Viewing EV charge cards

Select a plant, and the red area is all EV charger cards under the plant.

<	Charger (Card Admin	\$ 9
Plant	ingtheatures	4 churg 10294887903.pcp	π
SOLAX	07528 (Nu	311341 ⊪) <i>≧</i>	
075	52811341	1827580237	
369	93062477	0214010604	

Adding EV charge card

1. Select the plant to which you want to add the card (the EV charger has been bound to the plant, and successfully connected to the cloud).

- 2. Tap Add and select a method to add.
 - Scan the barcode: The barcode on the EV charger card.
 - Enter the card number: The card number of the EV charger card.
 - Bind through the EV charger: Put the card close to the swipe board of the EV charger. When you hear the sound of "deeeee---", it means swiping the card succeeds.



Deleting EV charge card

Select the EV charger card to be deleted from all the EV charger cards under the plant. Long press the card, and then **Delete** will appear. Tap **Delete** to complete it.

<	EV Charger Car	d Manage	۶ŝ
Site	hangebooken op e	hungit contentioning	ingen i
Xsou	••• 075281 (Null)	1341 2	
311341	Delete	3693062477	

Local Mode

In local mode, users can view device local data and alarm messages, and switch communication methods without a network.

There are two entrances to accessing the local mode :

- On the login page, select **More**>Local Mode.
- On the homepage, select **Services**>**Applications**>**Local Access**.

Login

1. Tap the \exists icon to scan the Pocket QR code or manually enter the Pocket registration number. After the registration number is identified successfully, enter the local password (optional. If the end user has set the local password) and tap **Login**.



2. Tap **Connect** when the following window pops up.



Dongle

When using a Dongle Pocket Wi-Fi+4G as the communication device, you can switch between Wi-Fi and 4G by configuring the corresponding network in local mode.

Wi-Fi Network Configuration

Step 1: Select Dongle at the bottom bar, to go to the Dongle page. At the Dongle page, tap at the upper right corner to go to the network configuration page.



Step 2: At the network configuration page, configure the following items:

- (1) Select Wi-Fi as the communication mode.
- (2) Tap the **Find AP** button to select an available network from the AP list.
- (3) Enter the network password.
- (4) Select whether to switch off DHCP. If DHCP is switched off, you need to provide detailed information about the network.
- (5) Tap Next.

Dine /	Teleon @ Mail 바all 중 🖬 Motore @ Paal Hall 중 🛢	of i()i 💷 5:40
	Mode WiFi	.0
	× WI-FI - 5Ghz	
	Wi-Fi - 2.4Ghz	# 🗢 (i)
WIF	I Network	
-	da Sect	Find AP
Pas	sword	6
	da powe	
DHC	p 🚺 🕘 👝	if DHCP is switched o
7	Nevt	6
-	HEAL	

Step 3: Wait for several minutes until all indicators (shown in red box) are lit up, which indicates that device Wi-Fi network configuration is successful. Tap **OK**.



4G Network Configuration

Step 1: Select Dongle at the bottom bar, to go to the Dongle page. At the Dongle page, tap at the upper right corner to go to the network configuration page.



Step 2: At the network configuration page, configure the following items:

- (1) Select 4G as the communication method.
- (2) Select Manual configuration as the configuration mode.
- (3) Enter the APN.
- (4) Enter the network deployment.
- (5) Tap Save.

China Mobile HD	() (] () 5:36
< I	Dongle	
Mode	4G	~
Config mode	Manual configurat	~
APN		
Network Deploym ent	Celli	~
		?
		_

Step 3: Wait for several minutes until all indicators (shown in red box) are lit up, which indicates that 4G network configuration is successful. Tap **OK**.



Note: Do not leave any page during networking. Otherwise, the network configuration will exit and fail.

Personal Settings

Select **Me** at the navigation bar, to go to my personal information page. You can modify personal information, manage a plant, view messages and notifications, and perform personal settings.

- **Basic information**: Tapping the basic information card, you can modify the user name, email, country/region, phone, and password. You can also delete the current account (consider carefully).
- **Plant management**: You can view the plant list; add, delete, or edit a plant; set a default; and set tariff.
- Message center: You can view all messages and notifications.
- Settings: Set the language, temperature unit, and holidays for your preference.